From: Phil Rutherford

To: "Secretary"; alicia.stetin@hg.doe.gov; "Mengers, Joshua"; pamela.hartman@emcbc.doe.gov; "Becker,
Steven@DTSC"; "Mathias, Mindy@DTSC"; "Brosnan, Tanya@DTSC"; "Slaughter, Jamie@DTSC";
katherine.butler@dtsc.ca.gov

Subject: GAO-25-107565

Date: Monday, September 29, 2025 3:54:31 PM

To whom it may concern,

The independent, nonpartisan, Government Accountability Office (GAO) issued a report GAO-
25-107565, “DOE Should Collect Information Specific to Soil and Legacy Landfills to Inform

Overall Remediation Efforts.”

The report’s conclusion is that EM does not have a good handle on the cost and schedule of its
cleanup responsibilities.

GAO-25-107565 investigates eight DOE-EM sites undergoing remediation, quantifying
schedule, cost, and performance, including federal and state regulatory framework. The eight
sites are Hanford, Los Alamos, Oak Ridge, Savannah River, Idaho, Livermore, Nevada, and the
Energy Technology Engineering Center (ETEC).

Five sites, Hanford, Idaho, Livermore, Oak Ridge, and Savannah River are on the National
Priorities List (NPL) and DOE has entered into an interagency agreement with EPA whereby
remediation under EPA CERCLA risk assessment guidance is implemented.

It should come as no surprise that the only site where “cleanup to background” is a mandated
goalis ETEC. “Background” was used twenty times in GAO-25-107565. “Background” as
related to a cleanup goal, was used ten times in the section on ETEC. The remaining ten uses
of “background” were used in its generic sense. No other discussions of the other seven sites
mentioned background once as a cleanup goal.

“Cleanup to background” or “not to exceed background” is of course the mandate of the
infamous Hirsch-Brausch 2010 AOC. The 2010 AOC violates California’s CEQA in that it has
predetermined what radiological and chemical cleanup remedy should be, prior to the
performance of either the DTSC’s EIR or the DOE’s EIS.

Enough has been said in criticism of the 2010 AOC and its fallout, without requiring repetition.

To DOE, | would say ...

The current administration should take this opportunity to correct the errors of the past and
withdraw its signature from the 2010 AOC.

To DTSC, | would say ...
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The authors of the 2010 AOC can no longer influence DTSC, therefore DTSC should take this
opportunity to admit that the 2010 AOC was never implementable and scrap it in favor of
conventional risk-based and dose-based cleanup.
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